

M. Carmen Mure

11315 Lake Shore Drive
Cooper City, FL 33026

(786) 897-0153
mcarmenmure@bellsouth.net

Objective

As an active member and leader of the Broward business community for the past 25+ years, I have developed a strong reputation for developing and implementing programs and ideas, forming partnerships, generating enthusiasm and support. My retail career has given me the opportunity to work closely with senior level executives and community business leaders. **My objective is to use my experience and skills to advance the mission of an organization, corporation or non-profit.**

Work Experience

Macy's Southeast Region, Florida, Regional Director Store Operations **October 2006 – February 2016**

- Direct short- and long-range planning, expense management and inventory shortage control to achieve sales and profitability goals. Supervise staffing and scheduling budgets to established productivity standards for 17 locations with over \$750MM volume. Recruited and developed talent by creating and supporting a culture that values retention, career development and succession planning.
- Partnered with the stores' management teams to establish high level of operational excellence, awareness, communication and execution.
- Drive maximum support productivity and achievement of high operating standards. Merchandise receipts productivity, workload planning and standards to exceed the company standards.
- Supervised stores' Human Resources, Shortage Controls, Facilities Management, Safety and emergency protocols.

Burdines Miami Dade/Broward Locations, Miami, FL, *Director of Administration* August 1992-October 2006

Burdines, Jordan Marsh Corporate Offices, Miami, FL, Statistical Mgr., Sales Audit Mgr.,
Electronics Buying Office Analyst, Shortage/Internal Auditor June 1985-August 1992

Education

Miami Dade College, Miami, FL

June 1976-June 1978

Studied Physical Education

Florida International University, Miami, FL

Studied Accounting

December 1978

Affiliations

- USA Pickleball Ambassador, Cooper City, Broward County, Florida 2021-Present
- President, Archdiocesan Council of Miami, Society of Saint Vincent DePaul 2023-Pres
- Broward District Council President of the Society of Saint Vincent DePaul 2019-Present
- Junior Achievement of South Florida (founding member Professional Connection)
- United Way of Broward County, Women's Leadership Circle 1996-2018
- Leadership Broward Foundation – Past Board Member (8years, VP membership, Life Member
- Youth Leadership Broward, Past Chair
- Nova Southeastern University Enterprise Ambassador, High School Mentoring Program
- Cooper City's Community Appearance Board, Past Chair 1985-1995
- Port Everglades Environmental, Wildlife and Manatee Committee, Past Member
- Volunteer Broward, Past Board Member
- Corporate Volunteer Council, Past-President- 2002
 - Back to School Blowout – 10 years of serving underprivileged children in Broward County FL
- Schott Communities Development Board -Past Member- Broward County, Florida

- St David Catholic School Family School Association, Past President 1998
- Recognized as Volunteer of the Year 2014 Partners in Time (Volunteer) program.
- Servant Leader Representing Southeast Region in organizing teams through Give-Back community programs: Feeding South Florida, Broward Partnership for the Homeless, Reading is Fundamental, Women in Distress, Ronald McDonald House and Habitat for Humanity.

Skills

Fluent in Spanish, English

Proficient in Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint